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Malave, Erin -’l 7_7_ / 3
l 1
From: al.marchena@capitalending.com !
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:55 PM
To: Malave, Erin
Cc: ‘Jason Boyd'; jason@intracoastalmeds.com; ai@intracoastalmeds.cbm

' Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHAN_GE FOR INTRACOASTAL MEDICAL GROUFI‘S. INC
Sensitlvity: Confidential !

Hello Erin,

i
1

I apologize for the confusion and inconvenience this has caused you. Here is our explanation; we currently
operate our Medical Practice out of 935 INTRACOASTAL DR, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33304. Our building is
a single story, free standing detached building total size is under 5000 SQFT whichconsists of 2 units only. We

just leased the 2" unit which has its own address of 918 NE 26 AVE, FORT LAUDESDALE FLORIDA 33304. The
‘reason the addresses are a little different is because one unit faces north and the other unit faces west.

When we originally sent our request to you and the change was made on June 28,]2010 we were not aware of
the fact that the Landlord gave us the wrong address. The Landlord is actually a Real Estate Firm contracted by
SunTrust Bank. We were informed after the request was sent to you. Thatis whyfon the Fax Cover Sheet |
wrote: | apclogize for any inconvenience. Unfortunately, when | went the DOC to verify if the correct addresses
was reflecting last week | was like, AHHH, OHHH, NO! | panicked; The State of Florida Department of Health &
Division of Medical Quality Assurance has very stringent guidelines. Again Erin, | apologize for any
incanvenience we have caused you. Please see below how we need the Business address read.

T

935 INTRACOASTAL DR & 918 NE 26 AVE, FORT
LAUDERDALE FLORIDA 33304

Sincerely

Al Marchena
M2 —

Tel: 786-360.2195
E-Fax: 786-551-0666 t
Cell: 305-788-2535

www,capitalending.com

"Do Today What Others Won't & Live
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Tomorow L|ke Others Don't"
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"Your Flnanc 1B
Consultant For Llfe

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:19 PM

To: al.marchena@capitalending.com

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR INTRACOASTAL MEDICAL GRQUPS, INC
Sensitivity: Confidential !

- Can you please tell excactly where you like these addresses? I have changed this infarmation a couple of times
and 1 gotien repeat information.
I cannot put 2 addresies in the same space. You bave a j)nmzp/’e addyess and 1he masling and then you
MAHALELS, ;
So I could put one in the principle space and the other in the marling space. i
Please inform me on where yorr wonld like both. ;

| |

Thank You, !

" Erin M. Malare
Amendments
Burean of Commercial Recurding
Division of Corporations

From: al.marchena@capitalending.com [mailto:al.marchena@capitalending.com] .

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 5:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange, CorpAddressChange;
CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange;
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




o Page 3 of 4

CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange;
CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange;
CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange;
CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChande; CorpAddressChange;
CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange;
CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange; CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR INTRACOASTAL MEDICAL GROUPS, INC |

Sensitivity: Confidential '

OUR DIVISION OF CORPORATION
REGISTRATION NEEDS TO READ: |
935 INTRACOASTAL DRIVE
FORT LAUDERDALE FLORIDA 33304
& :
918 NE 26 AVE =
FORT LAUDERDALE FLORIDA'33304

PLEASE MAKE THE CORRECTION WE ARE
OUT OF COMPLIANCE
PLEASE!!IIII
WE JUST CHECKED AND THE NEW UNIT

ADDRESS IS SHOWING.

Al Marchena
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CFG CRMIAL FXRUCIAL EROUMAL ' . !
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Tel; 786-360.2195 i {
E-Fax: 786-551-0666 _ i 8
Cell: 305-788-2535 ' o

Email:al@capitalending.com

"Do Today What Others Wofn't & Live
Tomorow Like Others Don't"

"Your Financial
Consultant For Life™

-t e e et ot e ——




